
TOWN OF 

GREENWICH 
Purchasing Department (203) 622-7881 Fax: (203) 622-7776 
Town Hall • 101 Field Point Road • Greenwich, CT 06830 

September 6, 2019 

** ADDENDUM #1 ** 

TOWN OF GREENWICH, CT 

REQUEST FOR BID # 7515 DEADLINE: 9/18/19 AT 2:00 PM 

GASOLINE 87 & 89 OCTANE 

Th following are clarifications to RFB #7 515: 

Q:Jestion 1: Please provide last year's bid results. 

Answer 1: See Attachment # 1. 

Question 2: Delivery: Can we make split deliveries to tanks 550 and less? 

Answer 2: Yes, The Town will accept split deliveries. 

Question 3: Pricing: Is this pricing tied to the Oil Price Daily formerly the Journal of 
Commerce? 

Answer 3: Information is· not available. 

Question 4: Pricing: 87 and 89 gas pricing, is it tied to Branded or unbranded Ethanol 
Gasoline? 

Answer 4: Unbranded. 

Question 5: Pricing: Do vendors have to provide both fixed and variable pricing? 

·Answer 5: Yes, Vendors must provide both fixed and variable pricing. 
I 

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer, M/FIH 



Question 6: Could you please provide copies of a BOL and delivery ticket from a delivery on 

the current gasoline contract? 

Answer 6: See Attachment #2. BOL not provided by current vendor. 

Question 7: Request the following to be added to Section "Spillage"- "The vendor is only 
responsible for the costs of remediating a spill to the extent the spill resulted from 
the acts or omissions of the vendor or its agents." 

Answer 7: The Town will not be adding this sentence, there are no changes to the referenced 
Section. 

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS, TERMS, AND CONDITIONS OF THIS RFB 
REMAIN UNCHA GED. 

Renata Michalski 
Senior Buyer 



I Bid Prices Santa Buckley Energy 

I 

Octane Gasoline Differential 

87 Less than 1000 gal 0.2060 

87 1000 gal to 4999 gal 0.1065 

87 5000 gal or more NA 
89 Up to 550 gal 0.2060 

Gasoline Fixed Price 

87 Less than 1000 gal 2.4953 

87 1000 gal to 4999 gal 2.3963 

87 5000 gal or more NA 
89 Up to 550 gal 2.5452 

Future Price Formula 

87 1000 gal or more 0.1315 

Tabulation 

RFB 7415 

Gasoline 87 and 89 Octane 

Standard Oil 

0.19 

0.13 

0.11 

0.29 

2.5034 

2.4707 

2.4381 

2.5687 

0.17 

Renata Michaiski 

09.04.18 

East River Energy 

0.3550 

0.1250 

0.0449 

0.4850 

2.7168 

2.4937 

2.4121 

3.1955 

0.35 

ADDENDUM #1 - RFB #7515 
ATTACHMENT 1 



Delivery Ticket 

Customer 
Account: 5460000 
Greenwich Fleet Dept 
63 Holly Hill .Lane 
Greenwich, CT 06830 

Billing Address: 
lireenwleh t-leet Uept 
100 Indian Field Road 
Greenwich, CT oo83o 

lnvoice#:1442563 
Date: 09/031:2019 
Time: 09:03 

Details 
Driver: Jim Melvin Tank Size:2000 
Truck: Truck 476 PO Number. 
Quantity:825.4 
Tank: 004-21-Holly Hill Transf Sta 

Quantity Description 

825.4 21 
<FINAL INVOICE TO FOLLOW.> 
Eff.1/1/12, Price reflects expiration of the Federal 
blenders tax credit Eff 71.1/13, CT GRT =Sale Price x 
.0881 not to exceed $0.2643/Gal 
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Bridgeport, CT 06601 

www.santaenergy.com /800-739-1852 
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TRUC:Kit 4760 DR :vERit 0001 
DATE: 09/03/19 s·:II"'E 08:50 
DATE: 09/03/1 9 F: I ME 09: 02 
SALE: It 0131286 

GALLONS START 
GALLONS FINISH 

GAS<U NE 

0.0 
013825.4 

STAF:T TOT. 
FINJSH TOT. 
SERJAL It 
cop~· 11 131 

1300131578749. 8 
0130131579575. 2 

008628 

TRUC:Kit 4760 DR:VERI1 0001 
DATE: 09/03/ 1 9 s·: I ME 138: 50 
DATE: 09/133/ 1 9 F': I ME 09: 132 
SALE: It 001286 

GALLONS START 
GALLONS FINISH 

GASC·LI NE 

0.13 
130825.4 

STAF:T TOT. 000131578749.8 
FIN 1 SH TOT. 0001ll579575. 2 
SERJAL It 008628 
COP~' It 132 

ADDENDUM #1 - RFB #7515 
ATTACHMENT #2 

I 

j 
.1 

l 

I 

j 
.j 

i 




